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APPLICATION FEE (DUE AT TIME OF FILING OF APPLICATION) 
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3RD PRELIMINARY- PER PAGE ( $ 
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TOTAL $ 3\^SO 
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2ND PRELIM ( . J.^[fPm $ ^S,ffT> 
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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 39-5-26 
X 

In the Matter ofthe Application of MEMORANDUM OF 
DECISION GRANTING 

BRIAN MAXWELL AREA VARIANCE 

#99-14. 

WHEREAS, BRIAN MAXWELL, residing at 13 Hudson Drive, New Windsor, New 
York, N. Y. 12553, has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a 7 ft. 6 in. side 
yard and 5 ft. 5 in. rear yard variance for an existing shed, and 13 ft. rear yard variance for an 
existing deck at the above single-^mily residence in an R-4 zone; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 12th day of April, 1999 before the Zoning 
Board of Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and 

WHEREAS, Mr. and Mrs. Brian Maxwell appeared for this Application; and 

WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public hearing; and 

WHEREAS, no one spoke in &vor or in oppoation to the Application; and 

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date ofthe 
public hearing granting the application; and 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals ofthe Town of New Windsor sets forth the 
following findings in this matter here memorialized in ftirtherance of its previously made decision 
m this matter. 

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and buanesses as prescribed by 
law and in The Sentinel also as required by law. 

2. The evidence presented by the Applicant showed that: 

(a) The property is a residential property consisting of a one-ftunily home located in an 
R-4 zone neighborhood containing one-ftunily homes. 

(b) The deck on the property has been in existence for approximately sbc years and the 
shed approximately ten years. 

(c) The shed and deck are consistent with and similar to other sheds and dedcs in the 
neighborhood. 

(d) Neither the shed nor deck create any water hazards, ponding or collection of water 



or interfere with water drainage. 

. (e) There have been no complaints, either formal or informal, about the shed or deck. 

(f) Neither the shed nor deck is built on the top of any septic or well, sewer or water 
easement. 

-WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the 
following conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in 
this matter: 

1. The requested variances will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the 
neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties. 

2. There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant which can produce the 
benefits sought. 

3. The variances requested are substantial in relation to the Town regulations but 
nevertheless are warranted for the reasons listed above. 

4. The requested variances will not have an adverse effect or impact on the phy^cal or 
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district. 

5. The difficulty the Applicant faces in conforming to the bulk regulations is self-created 
but nevertheless should be allowed. 

6. The benefit to the Applicant, if the requested variances are granted, outweighs the 
detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community. 

7. The requested variances are appropriate and are the minimum variances necessary and 
adequate to allow the Applicant relief fi'om the requirements of the Zoning Local Law and at the 
same time preserve and protect the character of the neighborhood and the health, safety and 
wel&re of the community. 

8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the granting of the requested area 
variances. 

NO W, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Wmdsor GRANT a 
request for a 7 ft. 6 in. side yard and 5 ft. 5 in. rear yard variance for an existing shed, and a 13 ft. 
rear yard variance for an existing deck at the above address, in an R-4 zone as sought by the 
Appticant m accordance with plans filed with the Building Inspector and presented at the public 
hearing. 



BEITFURTHER 

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New 
Windsor transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and Applicant. 

Dated: June 14,1999. 
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May 10, 1999 12 

MAXWELL, BRIAN 

MR. NUGENT: Request for 7 ft. 6 in. side yard and 5 
ft. 5 in. rear yard variance for existing shed and a 13 
ft. rear yard variance for an existing deck at 13 
Hudson Drive in an R-4 zone, 

Mr. and Mrs. Brian Maxwell appeared before the board 
for this proposal. 

MR. NUGENT: Tell us what you intend to do and why. 

MRS. MAXWELL: We're doing a refinance and the existing 
deck doesn't meet I guess the specifications needed by 
the Town, the bank brought it to our attention. 

MR, NUGENT: Do you have any photographs of it? 

MRS. MAXWELL: I left it with Pat. 

MR. KANE: How long have you had the deck? 

MRS. MAXWELL: About six years. 

MR. KANE: What about the shed? 

MR. MAXWELL: Ten years. 

MR. KANE: Create any water hazards, ponding, 
whatsoever with the deck? 

MR. MAXWELL: No. 

MR. KANE: Other properties in the area have similar 
decks and sheds? 

MR. MAXWELL: Yes. 

MR. TORLEY: Very nice deck. 

MR. KRIEGER: Have you received any complaints, formal 
or informal, about the shed or deck? 

MRS. MAXWELL: No. 



May 10, 1999 13 

MR. KANE: How far up does the deck come off the 
ground? 

MR. MAXWELL: About two feet. 

MR. KANE: Do you have an entranceway from the back of 
your house to the deck? 

MR. MAXWELL: Yes. 

MR. KANE: Does the deck provide a safety— 

MR. MAXWELL: There's one, two, there's three accesses 
on and off the deck. 

MR. KANE: Without the deck there, you would take a two 
foot step down? 

MR. MAXWELL: Off the house, yes. 

MR. KANE: Where you have placed the deck and the shed, 
is that the minimum amount of a variance that you would 
need on your property? 

MR. MAXWELL: Excuse me? 

MR. KANE: Where you have the deck right now, that's a 
minimum that you need, you don't need, if you placed it 
someplace else, would you need more of a variance than 
what you have right now? 

MR. MAXWELL: No. 

MR. NUGENT: Let the record show there's 7 9 addressed 
envelopes sent out and there's no one in the audience 
for this application. Any further questions by the 
board? I'll accept a motion. 

MR. TORLEY: I move that we grant Mr. Maxwell his 
requested variance. 

MR. KANE: Second it. 

ROLL CALL 



May 1 0 , 1999 ^^ 
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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS: TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
COUNTY OF ORANGE : STATE OF NEW YORK 
- : — — _ . ^—. . . X 

In the Matter of the Application for Variance of 

^ Applicant 

AFFiDA vrr OF 
SERVICE BY 
MAIL 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
)SS.: 

COUNTY OF ORANGE) 

PATRICIA A. BARNHART, bemg duly sworn, deposes and says: 

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at 7 Franklin 
Avenue, Windsor, N. Y. 12553. 

That on( ipt .3D. / ? ? ^ ^ I compared the "7^ addressed envelopes containing 
the Public Hearing Notice pertinent to this case with tte certified list provided by the 
Assessor regarding the above application for a variance and I And that the addresses are 
identical to the list received. I then mailed the envelopes in a U.S. Depository within the 
Town of New Windsor. 

Patricia A. Bamhart 

Sworn to before me this 

ardayofClpxa. affl. 

'S^hnAn.K^LJj.yn:^ 
Notary Public 

DEBORAH GREEN 
Notary Public. State of New York 

Qu3!!f?>;d in Orange County 
Commission Expires July 1*»j'^T1 
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April 12, 1999 2 

PRELIMINARY MEETING; 

MAXWELL. BRIAN 

MR. NUGENT: Request for 7 ft. 6 m . side yard and 5 3 
^M* rear yard variance for an existing-shedi at 13 Ji 
Hudson Drive in an R-4 zone. ^ Gij^ ih^ (V^\! 

Mr. Brian Maxwell appeared before the board for this vMAiKA) 

proposal. JMp.^^^ 

MR. MAXWELL: Want some pictures? ^ (UJl(̂  * 

MR. NUGENT: Explain to the board what you want to do. 

MR. MAXWELL: I'm just refinancing my house and I have 
a shed in the corner that they doesn't have a, I never 
got a building permit for it, so it's been there about 
nine years. 

MR. KANE: Concrete slab? 

MR. MAXWELL: No, it's on, it's got 2, 4, 6, it's on 6 
concrete pillars, just sitting on top of them. 

MR. REIS: You put you the shed up? 

MR. MAXWELL: Yes. 

MR. NUGENT: Here's a couple pictures of it, I think 
that will explain it, if you want to pass them around, 
in other words, it's not an easily removed item. 

MR. MAXWELL: It's 10 x 12. 

MR. BABCOCK: Mr. Chairman, when I opened my file, I 
find another denial for an existing rear deck. 

MR. NUGENT: He's got pictures, but I don't have that 
on m y — 

MR. BABCOCK: Can you get that, Patty, did you get the 
denial for the rear deck also for the, for this 
gentleman? I don't see, it's not here. 



April 12, 1999 3 

MS. BARNHART: Here's the original one which was 
revised,.this is a new one here, this is dated March 5. 
They ^told me that this one wasn't any good, this one's 
the newer one, this is dated the third, it does say 
rear deck. 

MR. BABCOCK: One's for rear deck and one's for the 
she(i, are you still asking for that? 

MR. MAXWELL: Yes. 

MS. BARNHART: Then this wasn't revised. 

MR. BABCOCK: No. 

MR. KANE: So we're adding the deck. Do we know the 
numbers? 

MR. BABCOCK: Yeah, it's 13 feet is what he's 
requesting, 

MR. KANE: Is that off the back, off the side? 

MR. BABCOCK: Off the rear. 

MR. KANE: Is that one point of the deck or a large 
segment, is he catching it on one corner or does the 
whole thing— 

MR. BABCOCK: I'm not sure. 

MR. KANE: On my property, it angles so you could have 
one part that's off on the deck and not the whole deck 
from the property line, depends where you're hitting. 

MR. REIS: Michael, clarify that, it's a 13 foot rear 
yard variance? 

MR. BABCOCK: Yes, the requirements are 4 0 feet, he has 
27 feet so he needs a variance of 17 feet. 

MR. KANE: So, obviously, it wouldn't be feasible to 
chop 13 feet off your deck to come into— 

MR. MAXWELL: Not the size of that yard. 



April 12, 1999 

MR. TORLEY: Sir, are you on a corner lot? 

MR. MAXWELL: No, 13 Hudson Drive right smack dab in 
the middle. 

MR. REIS: Brian, have you had any complaints about 
your neighbors over the years to do with the shed or 
deck? 

MR. MAXWELL: No. 

MR. KANE: Basically, you add the shed looking at where 
your deck is and where the shed is anywhere, you put 
that in the back yard, you'd need a rear yard variance 
anyway? 

MR. MAXWELL: Yes. 

MR. NUGENT: No matter where he put it. 

MR. MAXWELL: Exactly. 

MR. KANE: Okay, anything, Larry? 

MR. TORLEY: No. 

MR. KANE: Mr. Chairman, I would like to set Mr. 
Maxwell up for a public hearing on his requested 
variances for 13 Hudson Drive. 

MR. REIS: Second it. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. TORLEY 
MR. REIS 
MR. KANE 
MR. NUGENT 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 

MR. KRIEGER: Those are the criteria right there, take 
that with you, that the state requires the Zoning Board 
of Appeals to decide on, so if you would address 
yourself to those criteria in making your presentation 
to the public, that would be helpful. 



April 12, 1999 

MR. MAXWELL: And the public hearing is when? 

MR. NUGENT: When you get the information back to 
Patty. Thank you. 

MR. MAXWELL: Thank you. 



Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (914) 563-4631 

Fax: (914) 563-4693 

Assessors Office 

April 21,1999 

Mr & Mrs. Brian Maxwell 
13 Hudson Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

RE: 39-5-26 

Dear Mr. & Mrs. Maxwell: 

According to our records, the attached list of property owners are within five hundred (500) feet 
of the above referenced parcel. 

The charge for this service is $95.00, less your dq)Osit of $25.00. Please remit the balance of 
$70.00 to the Town Clerk at the above address. 

Sincerely, 

Leslie Cook 
Sole Assessor 

Attachment 

Cc: Pat Bamhart, ZBA 



Nikolaus & Christina Fuchs 
19 Valewood Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 y Dennis & Karin Guiney 

16 Valewood Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Warren A. Tavetian 
16 Birchwood Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12^3 

V 

Salvatore Vecchio 
17 Valewood Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Joseph & Juliana Guiney 
18 Valewood Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 ^ 

Matthew Satenberg & 
Jacqueline M. Bertz 
14 Birchwood Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

X 
William M. & Eleanora Hightower 
15 Valewood Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Edward P. & Robin L. Klouda 
20 Valewood Drive 
New Windsor, hfY 12553 7 

Henry & Mary Puglisi 
12 Birchwood Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 X 

Sisto & Lena Salbucci 
13 Valewood Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12552 

Richard & Kathleen Fenwick 
22 Valewood Dr. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 y. 

Dennis K. Sc Virginia Monahan 
10 Birchwood Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 > 

Kenneth F. & Rosalie M. Parkeil 
11 Valewood Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 't 

Soren V. & Susan Lindberg 
24 Valewood Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 D( 

Roy H. & Lucille R Coleman 
8 Birchwood Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 ) < 

Andiony «& Genieve Franchinil 
6 Valewood Drive X^ 
New Windsor, NY 12553 ' \ 

Elizabeth A. Mulligan 
16 Birchwood Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 X 

John A. Eunice E. McKee 
6 Birchwood Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 r 

Louis D. & Marion B. Randall 
8 Valewood Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 ^ 

Irvin J. Roller 
24 Birchwood Dr. 
New Windsor, NY 125! 

Eleanor A. Harris » y 
4 Birchwood Drive j \ 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Phyllis Scherf 
10 Valewood Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 y^ 

Steven P. & Teresita Pearcc 
22 Birchwood Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 K Harriet R.OdeU 

2 Birchwood Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 X 

Richard & Angela Collery 
12 Valewood Drive 
New Windsor. NY 12553 K 

Benedetta Rhodes 
20 Birchwood Dr 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

^ 

ArieneSwint 
1 Hudson Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 X 

Michael & Janie Suchowiecki 
14 Valewood Dr. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 t 

Markne Babicz 
18 Birchwood Drive 
New Windsor, NY 125 5)k 

Eric P. & Celine M. Maxwell 
1 Birchwood Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 X 



Lois A. Burtt -
3 Birchwobd Drive -. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 K 

Manfred B. & Ofelia Muller 
23 Birchwood Drive s^ 
New Windsor, NY 12553 ( \ 

Robert R. & Rhoda L. Smith 
9 Hudson Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 / 

Janet Smedes & 
Kristen Ehems 
5 Birchwood Drive 
New Windsor, NY 1255 M 
Aydogan &. Nazire Fuat 
7 Birchwood Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 ̂  

Gisela H. Chrisley 
27 Hudson Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

RobertB.&DorothyW.Wack \ j 
25 Hudson Drive y \ 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Vincent Pacella 
7 Hudson Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 • 

,y( Manuel & Diana DeSoi 
5 Hudson Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Patrick C. & Teresa R. Boelins 
9 Birchwood Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 \j/ 

A 

Edward J. Beban & 
Melita McMillen 
23 Hudson Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

• ^ 
Raymond J. & Janet D. SulUvaiy^ 
3 Hudson Drive / ) 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Rose M. Spart 
11 Birchwood Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 X 

Edwin J. & Marion E. Youngberg 
21 Hudson Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 X 

Timothy & Donna Conklin 
4 Hudson Drive ) ^ 
New Windsor, NY 12553 -^l 

Harry C. Ill & Patricia Tompkins 
13 Birchwood Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 K 

John, Helen & Stephanie Wajs 
226 LesUe Ave 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Elizabeth Ckiskay & Mary LiUian Inline 
6 Hudson Drive 
NewWmdsor,NY 12553 / k /" 

William & Lynn Corti 
15 Birchwood Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 ^ 

John F. & Gina L. Mahoney 
17 Hudson Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Mark L. & Diane M. Wentzel 
8 Hudson Drive \/ 
New Windsor, NY 12553/) 

Daniel P. & Diane F. Loughram / 
17 Birchwood Drive \ / 
New Windsor, NY 12553 ' 

Robert & Linda Thonipson \ / 
15 Hudson Drive ^ 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Charles J. Jr. & Linda B a r a n ^ 
10 Hudson Drive X 
New Windsor, NY 12553 ^ 

Thomas L. & Patricia L. Schroed 
19 Birchwood Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 y 

Brian & Angela Maxwell 
13 Hudson Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 t 

Raymond A. & Elizabeth T. Lagoy 
12 Hudson Drive y 
NewWmdsor,NY 12553 ' ^ 

Thomas W. & Lillian G. Stackl 
21 Birchwood Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Maxwell, Michael E. & Francis E. as 
Trustees of the Michael £. Sc Frances £. 
Maxwell Loving Trust 
11 Hudson Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Princes: David C. & Dcbra Albrccht 
14 Hudsoi Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 / 



Kathleen M. Mazzareli 
16 Hudson Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 r 

f Paul M. & Cheryl A. Ciaccio 
4 Chimney Comer 
New Windsor. NY 12553 Y 

Richard E. & Ellen Jane Wi|kins 
18 Hudson Drive V 
New Windsor, NY 1255 A 

Richard & Frances Butler 1/ 
6 Chimney Comer X 
New Windsor, NY 1255B ^ 

Elton V. & Estelle I. Stanford 
20 Hudson Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 r. Everette & Patrice Henry ( / 

5 Chimney Comer X 
New Windsor, NY 125» 

fCenneth J. & Virginia L. Urban» / 
22 Hudson Drive X 
New Windsor, NY 12553 \ 

Claudine Annicet 
P.O. Box 4052 
New Windsor, NY 1255 ; 

Floyd H. Jr. & Mary J. Skakel 
27 St. Anne Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 X 

William & Gaetana Feigel A / 
26 Hudson Drive / A 
New Windsor, NY 12553/ 

Andres Reyes 
25 St. Anne Drive j 
New Windsor, NY 1255-

Frances Schomo 
28 Hudson Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

K 

William J. & Lillian K. Rogers 
23 St. Anne Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 >r 

Richard L. Terwilliger 
18 St Anne Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Anne M. Ciaccio 
21 St Anne Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 Y Michael J. & Dorothy A. Engenito 

20 St Anne Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

mito 

Dane W. Leroy 
Judy L. Coleman 
2 Spring Rock Rd 
New Windsor, NY 12553 t 

Charles Q. Wilson 
22 St Anne Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

i 

Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Ave 
New Windsor, NY 12553 
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PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING BEFORE 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing 
pursuant to Section 48-34A of the Zoning Local Law on the 
following Proposition: 

Appeal No. 

Request of 

for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to permit: 

QKiiii-k^k 5niJ^ LQI /n^tiMiCAHjJ^ m^A 9^ ^fJuU U<U<i CUid, 

being a VARIANCE of Section V$r>\:2_>T^bW cti \icjL I i)xj!k . 

for property s i tuated as follows: 

\? . A^AA^Qr> Tbrvvre. ^ f\Qiis \^vnA'9>or- , ' ^ - L [ ' 

known as tax lot Section 3^ Block S" Lot <^C:>. 

SAID HEARING will take place on the /D ̂  day of ^Mn lA^ ' 
19_3i_/ at New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Onion Avenue, Niw Windsor, 
New York, beginning at 7:30 o'clock P. M. 

Chairmen 

'^c^v TAVIC^U^A 

file:///icjL


TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE 

.. * # ?^-/ 

Date: ff^/M 

I-'^Applicant Information; * ,/ , A , ^ ^„ 

(a) vftHiL̂  .^jLJla i^aiiM'fl 13 Hu/Jsm Dfi'H - ^l,X -^03'] 
(Name, address and phone of Applicant) (Owner) 

(b) 
(c) 

(d) 

(Name, address and phone of purchaser or lessee) 

(Name, address and phone of attorney) 

(Name, address and phone of contractor/engineer/architect) 

II. Application type: 

( ) Use Variance ( ) Sign Variance 

( X̂  ) Area Variance ( ) Interpretation 

111.v/Property Information: . 

(a) _A i^ikiAf^m mn. 3 -̂5-̂ 6. f^^ai? 
(Zone) (Address) (S B L) (Lot size) 

(b) What other zones lie within 500 ft.? /\//i4£^ <. 
(c) Is a pending sale or lease s\ibject to ZBA approval of this 

application? NO . 
(d) When was property purchased by present owner? /fff . 
(e) Has property been subdivided previously? hip . 
(f) Has property been subject of variance previously? No . 

If so, when? . 
(g) Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the 

property by the Building/Zoning Inspector? . 
(h) Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any 

proposed? Describe in detail: t4b 

IV. Use Variance, /̂[f̂  
(a) Use Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., Col. 
to allow: 
(Describe proposal) 



(b) The legal standard for a "use" variance is unnecessary 
hardship. Describe why you feel unnecessary hardship will result 
unless the use variance is granted. Also set forth any efforts you 
have made to alleviate the hardship other than this application. 

(c) Applicant must fill out and file a Short Environmental 
Assessment Form (SEQR) with this application. 

(d) The property in question is located in or within 500 ft, of a 
County Agricultural District: Yes — No — . 

If the answer is Yes, an agricultural data statement must be submitted 
along with the application as well as the names of all property owners 
within the Agricultural District referred to. You may request this 
list from the Assessor's Office. 

/v. Area variance: 
(a) Area variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section W-iSb, Table of /|ĉ  1 vfiui/lfj Regs., Col.£^j;^___. 

Proposed or Variance 
Requirements Available Request 
Min. Lot Area 
Min. Lot Width_ 
Reqd. Front Yd. 

Reqd. Side Yd. jQ ^ v ^ ^ ^ . ̂ / ^ / / » • - /n i*7 - Skuj, 

Reqd. Rear Yd. /a / f . Vf^ - 7.A . 5f̂ . - S,:, - SksJ. 
Reqd. Street ^o if.-f-. ^ ^ p - . /S-f• .̂ — 3Xcjt_ 
Frontage* 
Max. Bldg. Hgt. 

Min. Floor Area* 
Dev. Coverage* 
Floor Area Ratio**, 
Parking Area 

* Residential Districts only 
** No-residential districts only 

u/(b) In making its determination, the ZBA shall take into 
consideration, among other aspects, the benefit to the applicant if 
the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the 
health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such 
grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will be produced in the 
character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will 
be created by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the 
benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other method 
feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3) 



whether the requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the 
proposed variance will have an adverse effect or impact on the 
physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; 
and (5) whether the alleged difficulty was self-created. 
Describe why you believe the 2BA should grant your application for an 
area variance: 

(You may attach additional paperwork if more space is needed) 

VI. Sign Variance:/̂ |fl 
(a) Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Regs. 
Proposed or Variance 

Requirements Available Request 
Sign 1 
Sign _ 
Sign 3 
Sign 

(b) Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a 
variance, and set forth your reasons for requiring extra or over size 
signs. 

(c) What is total area in square feet of all signs on premises 
including signs on windows, face of building, and free-standing signs? 

VII. Interpretation, 
(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., 
Col. . 

lb) Describe in detail the proposal before the Board: 

J VIII. Additional comments: 
(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure 

that the quality of the zone and neighboring zones is maintained or 



* - ; . • . . . 
Upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New Windsor Zoning is 
fostered. (Trees, landscaping, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing, 
screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.) 

IX, Attachments required; 
T^^ Copy of referral from Bldg./Zoning Insp. or Planning Bd. 
2^ Copy of tax map showing adj acent properties. 

M Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. 
y Copy of deed and title policy. 
y Copy(ies) of site plan or survey showing the size and 

location of the lot, the location of all buildings, 
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, 
trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs, 
paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question. 

pijA Copy(ies) of sign(s) with dimensions and location. 
Jy Two (2) checks, one in the amount of $ 5<P'W) and the second 

check in the amount of $ Jĝ .pT) , each payable to the TOWN 
OF NEW WINDSOR. 

\y Photographs of existing premises from several angles. 

X. Affidavit. 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
) SS 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

Date : / ^ / /^ / ; /ff?. 

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states 
that the information, statements and representations contained in this 
application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or 
to the best of his/or information and belief. The applicant further 
understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take 
action to rescind any variance granted if the conditions or situation 
presented herein are materially changed. 

Sworn to before me this 

<^jd, day of A p ^ 19 

PATRICIA A. BARNHART 

X I . ZBA A c t i o n : '̂ '*̂ 'Y,?"Hl'?o?*lE t̂ô '̂ *̂*** 
. No. 01 BA490'+434 

Qualified in Orange County QQ 
( a ) P u b l i c H e a r i n g C d a r t t e o n Expires August 31, l a Z * • 



(b) Variance: Granted (_ ) Denied ( 

(c) Restrictions or conditions: 

NOTE: A FORMAL DECISION WILL FOLLOW UPON RECEIPT OF THE PUBLIC 
HEARING MINUTES WHICH WILL BE ADOPTED BY RESOLUTION OF ZONING BOARD OF 
APPEALS AT A LATER DATE. 

(ZBA DISK#7-080991.AP) 
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nillJlIO?. RlwU-ri CORT>a [O.S.) By . .. 
D, Bi'uco So}ioonLa:vl:or, IVorjxdont 
Party of tlio f i r a t pai^t 

GRAWT 
Dated Doc, 1, 19f33 
Hoc. Jan. 19> 1959 
L. US9 cp. 316 

CI;KTHAL jiyDscs^i GAS AMU j£Lr:cTi^ic 
CCr;?«:aATIOiI, Party of tho second • 
part, ::ti:d 

Party of tho third part, • 

l«'or and in coucideration of tho sua of 5l»00 paid in hand 

to thD p-u-ty of tViO firot pcu-̂ t by tho parfcioD of the r>cccnd and 

third partG and other good and valuabla connidcraticnn, tho rcccipt| 

v/hcTco" is hereby aclaiov/lcd̂ ĉdj tho party of tho first part dooa.. 

hcjroby ci'̂ int r.n(L lca;io unto the cixid parties of tho second and 

third pcirtc, thc-lr ciicc:r;L;3orOj aG::î ;nG r.nd Icr.aooo, an oassmsnt 

.'.-.vid ri(;ht of i7n.y iris ovor, under and acrocG tho Icndo of tho under 

cir^icd, boin^; tho î trectc;, avonuou and roads to bo located on a 

portion of the Inud conveyed by Charles A. Slater to Bruhob Fvealty 

v'oi'po by Deed dated April 11, 195o, recorded Juno 5, 19i)t>, in Liber 

i:\6^ ctV DcodG at \:'L.ro /;.:;!, Gr'an̂ jo County Clerk's Office, together ~ 

i-.-ith the riijht at all ti'.:0.5 to enter thereupon and have access 

thereto, and to install, oporato and maintain thereon, and to re­

pair, roplaco, protect and rcsnovo a line of poles, cables, crcss-

arr;:c, wlror,, ;>iy;:> C'lo mains, ^e^c rs^ulators, gas servicca and ail 

otho:-:* appurtonanc-as or fixtures adapted to the present or futuro 

needs, uses and purposes of the parties of tho cocond and third 

p^.rts, their succoscors, aoci^ns and lassecs. 

Thin caRriniei:t ,̂ hall alno includo the right to construct, 

cpci'-ato and raaintain a cas rosulatoi" station at a location 

;-»_-.;•;,- Ts-.: V.!'. 1 5 iK'.i-y.'ztd \*y S.l;r» i»/si'l.y *,T V;..̂ ;; *!../. s»*v y.v'.'t «\v Wi*: 
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northv;-5st cornGr o£ thin pnrcol- and shall includG tlio rlrht to 

inotcll, oporatn ar.d naintain a can main to supply ncrifico to tha 

adjacent property to the r.oiitJi at a location jnutually ^̂ ,£;i'3cd by the 

p^i-tios ox" tho firiJt and r.ccond part. 

Ths naid p'irtian of tha nocorid and third parts c^hall also 

hnvo tho ri/^ht to inr*ta3J. troo guya and anchor Guys at pointa and 

c-istancoa 20 Teot frorn tho polo3 to be erected, and to conctrucb 

i^n.x'X anchor nP̂ r-* to adjacent polos by a vdrc or v/ires. 

The party of the firrit pra^t dooG also horoby [ip̂ 'ivnt to tho 

partios of tho sacoad and third parts, thoir r7acccr.t;or.o, assicno 

and loi»33oa, tho ri^Wt to ti*ir.i, cat and romovo trocs, no as to 

provid-i a cr-.vjarauco oX* 15 Ti^ct xrora tlK) v;iroa» 

Tiio parti-.v3.or tho ^ucoiid and third parts shall roimburso 

the- party oi* tho rir:;t pai't for any dar^a^o to ita proporty cauccd 

colcly by aaid parties of tho second and third parts in installing 

tho lino to bo Iccat-^d on this oaGomcnt. 

^ 
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TMI". rfOfiriTUIir: madn thc^*^(i.iy of /.Mrch, nineteen 

hunrlred Mu\ fifty-nine nnTWnnrj njLVP.n LAKE lia'.HG, I M C , a 

corporation orQani/ofJ under the law. of the .Gtato of Mnvt York, 

viith principal offico in the City of Middletown, Orange County, 

Mew York, part/ of the fir^.t part, and F!U\?.r. H. Oinznu ant* 

MO.';.V.*.0:r) r.Jino:.', hu-,band and wiTe, residing at n. D. /,'? rJddletov 

(no "-.treet or number) Town of "/'allkiil, Oranoe County, Mew York 

a*; tenant'; by the entirety, parties of the second part. 

V/lTrjnr>or.r)' that the party of the fir'-.t part, in 

comideratjon of mn AM!) OyV.T.n (Sl Gc) DOLUnn, lawful money 

of the United r.itatr'-., paid by the pattiei of the "second part, 

doe*; hereby yrant i\r\(l rcleano unto the particr, of the r.econd 

part, thpjr hpif. and a-.'-.ign*; forever: 

/Vl.I...that cnrtain lot, piece or parcel of land locatoti 
to thr**Ve-,t of lof* facing on the jVechnnic«-,tov7n-f*udd rill 
Hnnt] in Iho Tov»n of V/allkill, Cotinty of Oranne -and Gtate 
of M'̂ v/ York and more accurately Tjoundcd and described 
a*; foilor".:-

W 
Lot tc the rear of the one owned by Gibr.on-nnni'IMIfr, 

at the northv/e'-.ter ly corner of ihe lot owneil by Gib-.on whicl. 
front", on the /.'echanic:town-iVudd /..ill Koad; thence fron 
'-..lifJ point of borjinning and alono the rear line of lot of 
{lib-.oM r.outh 10° :JO' '.Ver.t liO.O' {o a point, r,aid point 
beifjo the r;outhwe';t corner of -.aid lot -of dibnon; thence 
along a coni inuation of the Southerly line of lot of dibr.on 
f.'orl): 7)« .10' •;>-.t 119.70' to a point in the top of the 
bank above the outlet r.treani to .jilver Lake; thence along 
ll;e top of the bank North b" CO' Ca-.t bO.?3' to a point; 
thence on a corjl inuation of the northerly lino of lot of 
r.jb-.on .".oulh 70" 30' Hani 124.09' to the point of beginning. 

r.HlNr, a portion of the lands ami premine*; described 
in a «lcod from i:arry /.'.iller and nolle C, I'.iLbr, his wife, 
to Tiilver Lake Monies, lec. dated July-16, 19?3 and recorded 
io the Orange County Clqrk's Office July 10, 195>3 in 
Book 634 of Deed", at Page 66. . • 

TOr.EinnR v/lth the appurtenances and all the estate and 

rights of the party of the first part in and to said prch.isos. 

TO HAVn AMD TO llOLD the premises heroin granted unto 

the parties of the second part, their heirs ard assigns forever. 
, • • . * * • " • - . 

The parties of the second part, hereinafter designated 

as theownor of said plot,' covenants and agrees as follows; 



parje -5-

I. Thai said , 
residence pvirpor.̂ ;̂ 
carry on, ipaintaln, _ ,., 
any part thereof, any busine 
or n.cTcantll " ' 
offensive or 

plot shall not be uned except 
•wner of <.aid plot will not erect, thattho owner 

support or porn*.it 
• * s, 

for 

ny part thereof, any businefis, trade 
r n.cTcantllo tratio or pursuit of any 
ffensive or nox5ou«i occupation. 

the r» a id plot or upon o n Llil7 TttlXti p i O l o r U p O l 

trade, c.awusemcnt hall, dance halj 
uind, nor any diinoerous, 

?. V.o rcGidencc shall be erected on said olot or any 
part thereof which shall cost less than the sum of 12000.00 
nor shall any residence be erected thereon except such as tliall 
have at least four rooms and at least ^00 square feet of floor 
space on the yround floor, and no residence shali ;be erected whlc i 
shall have strip or sheet roofing or strip or sheet sidln-j, nor 
shall any building to house more than two families "bib erected or 
maintained thereon. 

• ^ -
3. rJo residence shall bo ̂ erected on said plot until 

tlic bjilding plans thereof have been approved in writing by the 
party of tlio first part, Its successors or assigns. No residence 
or any piai^za, bay or oriel window, of sucli residence, shall bo 
erected on said plot v/ithin ^^ feet of the curb line of the 
street upon v/hich the same may front, now proposed to bo laid out 
in the tract as shown upon a map of said tract, .dated the .?.*LPiL» 
day of Aprj_l , 1924; and filed in the Office of the Cleric of 
Orange CounVy, On the 20 îJay of .>'ay , 192.4", This sctbacl< 
covenant not to bo construed to apply to the steps of any porch 
or pla77a. 

! exterJpr of ony building v/hlch may be erect 
said plot shall b<i;;entirely completed within one year f 
date of commencement of the construction thereof. 

cted on 
rom the 

No outside •j. No outsjcJe privy, shall be erected on said plot; any 
and every toilet in any building on said premises shall be 
connected with a septic tank. No cesspools other than_ septic 
tanivs shall be constructed or maintained on or in said plot. 

6. Within one year from the time when the owner of the 
premises hereby conveyed is notified by the party of the first 
part that a permanent grade has been establislied for any street o 
road adjoining the premises hereby convoyed, tho then owner of th 
plot shall constriict, and thereafter ir.aintaln, a concrete or flag 
sidewalk at such grade along such streets both in front of and 
adjoining sale! premises, which sidev/alk shall be four feet wide 
and locaCed two feet from the curb line. The said plot, together 
with the buildings, sfptic tanks and private drains thereon or 
therein shall be kept in wholesome, healthful and sanitary con­
dition by the owner cf said plot. In the event that the owner of 
said plot shall fail to construct and maintain such sidewalk or 
shall fall to keep tl)e said premises in wholesome, healthful and 
sanitary condition, the said party of the first part, by its duly 
authorized aoonts, may enter upon said plot and construct or re­
pair such sidewalk or put the said premises into wholesome, healt 
ful and sanitary condition and the reasonable expenses incurretl 
bv it in so doing shall b»i a charge against the owner of said 
plot, which the owner of iiaid r-lot hereby covenants and agrees 
to pay to the party of the first part on demand. 

7.: Any shade trees or shrubberies which may be placed 
along the street line by either the party of the first part or 
the owner Qf said lot, shall be placed in'the two feet space be­
tween the curb line and tho sidewalk, '/' 

0. It is further mtitually covenanted and agreed that for 
the purpose of protecting Silver Lake and keeping the same and 
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tho watorr, thereof froo from contamination, tho party*of t!̂f» 
fir-.t part may determine upon the location and characlor of all 
noptic tanks and drains upon tho sairi plot, and the owner of 
sajf! plot shall not construct o'r maintain any Tptic tanks or 
drain except at the place or place', and of tho character detcrniir 
ed upon l.»y the parly of the first part. 

'1. The party of tho first part. rcr,erve*» the right and 
privi I'̂ qe of entering upon 'said plot or any part thereof at any 
and all roasonable titr.en and in any rcar.onable ir.anner for the 
purpose of laying, constructing, removing and rraintajning sev.'or'"., 
culverts, pipe*"., drainr., pole'., conduit'i, wires and line*", togeth' 
vi'xlU the usual neco'.r.ary appliances connected therevcth, which 
form a part of any drainage, sewer, heating, lighting, tel^phonn, 
water supply, or any r.imilt«r system, which tho party of the firsi 
part may at any time hornaftor desire to lay, construct, errct, 
alter, remove or maintain in or upon the tract or any portion 
tlioreof, of whiclj thor.e premises v/ere a part, nut upon exerci'.-
i/»g any of said right': or privi leger. reserved in thir, paragraph, 
the party of the fir'.t part covonantr. and agrecr. to restore, at 
itr, own charger,, the r.aid plot to ar. gcod a condition as the saic 
plot was in immediately prior thereto, tho proGoncc of said srwoi 
culverts, piper., drains, noles, conduits, wiros and linos with 
tlioir appurtenances alone oxcoptod. 

Tho party of the first part expressly reserves the right 

in connection v/ith owning or. selling any adjoining or other 

plots o.f land, tc change, modify or eliminate in whole or in pari 

these restrict!vo covenants, wheft, in the nolo discretion of the 

party of the first part, its successors or assigns, any such 

changes, modifications or eliminations would, on a certain plot 

or certain plots, be beneficial for the surrounding property. 

The foregoing restrictive covenants arc hereby declared 

to be and shall be covenants attached to and running with the 

land. • • . 

In accepting this deed the parties of the second part 

understand that the party of tho first part has no title or right 

in .Silver Lake or the land or waters of such lake and that no 

rights therein or thereto are hereby granted. 

AMD, tho party of tho first part covenants as follows: 

FIKGT: That the party of the first part is sezi-9d of 

the said promises in fee simple, and has good right to convey the 

samo; . 

GlzCOND: That the parties of tho second part shall quietly 

enjoy said premises; ' ' 

THJ.'t.O: That the said premises .are free from incumbrances, 

i«aI498 r»K'367 
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except the aforesaid restrictive covenants;. 

PfXJnTll: That the party of the first part will ewecutc 

or procure any further necessary assurance of th^ title to said 

premises*, 

FIFTH: That the party'of th« first part will forever 

warrant the title to said premises. 

IN -.vrn-'firiG wl'.nnnOF,. the party of the first part has 

caujcd its corporate seal to be hereunto affixed, and these 

presents to bo signed by its duly- authorized officer the day"*--

and year first above written. 

ATTF.GT: SlLVna LAKF ^x^\\fJt^ZW(y, /i"/«i ^i^ ;̂J: ; 

D Y ^ 
Adam L. Gmith, Fresidelntf'X^ y'A ' 

i 
GXATirPFTTnYtAfJn ) 

On this /i^dav of I/:arch, 19!)9 before mc personally 

came ADA/'. L. G/.'JTH to mc personally known, v/ho, being by me duly 

sworn, did depose and say that he resides At 8355 Colnville !load, 

Tiilver Springs, I/.aryland; that he is the President of Silver Lake 

Homes, Inc. the corporation described in, and which executed, the 

within Jnstrun-.cnt; that he knows the seal of said corporation; thjit 

the seal affixed to said Instrument is such corporate seal; that 

it v/as so affixed by order of the Doard of Directors of said 

corporation; and that ho signed his name- thereto by like order. 

Notary Public ^ 

r 

tm 1498 mm 
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,. . / 3^ consideration of the oua of :̂ 1.00 and other valuable conaidcrtitlona, 

^/^^ di-^Y the receipt whereof from Central Hudson CQB & Electric Corporation, a dooeBtlc 

corporation having Itc principal office at South Road ( no otrcct nuaitJftr), 

Poufihkccpcio, itew York, and the New York Telephone Company, a domcetlc corpora­

tion liaving ito principal office at I'lO Wcot Street, Mew York, liny York, le i . .! 

hereby acknowledged, the undcrolBned hereby grant{o) and convey(fl) unto oald ^ •'.'.•'•} 

corporations, aiKl each of them their reopectlvc auccccooro, aoolena and Icuseefl, ''.*J: 

an cuccnent and rlglit of way 30 feet in width throughout Its extent, in, upon, ^, \J. 

over, imder and acroao the Xondo of the undersigned, being the atrccta, avenuea . |; 

and wnyo oltuntcd in the "Town of New Windaor, Orange County*,. Hew York and ' • | 

located on the prcmioec conveyed by Warmera Conotructioa Corporation to Bruhob . • 

Realty Corp., by deed dated July 1, 1959^ recorded July 6, 1959 in Liber 1509 * \ 

of Dceda at Pago S'vl* Orange County Clcrk'a office, Goahen, Kcv York. : . ; 
. " • - . ' . . • : • ' ' i 

Together with the right at all tlmca to enter thereon and to have • 
= \ •̂;; 

acccac thereto and to conatruct, relocate, operate and maintain thcroon and to 

repair, replace-, protect and removo, linea of polea, cablcf} croaaorma, wlrcei ' 

Ruyo, brnceo, underground conduits, gaa mains, gas services and all other 

appurtenancco and fixtures adapted to the present and future needa, uses and 

pwrpoQco of oald cori>oratlonfl, their respective aucceaaorn, aaaigna and lesseea. 

TV>gether with the right to inotull tree guys and anchor guys at points 

and dlatanceo Ifl feet from the poles to be erected. 

Together with the right also to trim, cut and remove at any time auch 

trees and other objects thereon and on adjacent property of the underaigned, aa 

in the Judgment of aaid corpoi'atlons, their reapective auccessora, oaslgna and 

leoflcco, may interfere with, obatruct or endanger the conatructlon, operation or 

maintenance of caid righto, Unca and fixtures or any theroof. 

-f 

,*«1527 rAKl20' 
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•t*TWT**T >•*• Alt-^OIIM N«. at* T«(caiiNOiar«MnNi«CM»*KT.«Mrt«Mir.s.r. • • • • 

^i<xS^ "7 - f - (j, o 

m dndpttin, 
4»f • / June 28 th 

S ix ty , 
j^etnrecn SCIIOONMAKER BROS., INC., with off ice a t Route 94, R. D. 4 , 

hundrrd »md 

(no Street number). Town of New Windsor, Orange County, State of 

New York, 
A eorporaU4m ergamlt^d umJsr tka Uu* of t h e S t a t e o f New Y o r k , | 

, fmrtf # / IA# pi» pmri, mmd 

JOSEPH R; GIORDANO and MADELINE E, GIORDANO, husband and wi fe , 

aa tenants by the e n t i r e t y , res id ing at Datbara Drive (no s t ree t 

number), R. D. 1, Ncwburijh, New York, 

' P*** l e a * / *^ MMMt par*, 

' S a i l t n c s a c t h , Mat tX* paHy of tU jInA part, U tamHUmttmt of TEN - - - - - -
($10.00) DoUart, 

iatrfui moiusv »f th* Unittd SM*», and Other good and valuable considerations, 
paU hg th4 parilea^f «*• tteaad part, 

iott hortly grant and rtUato unto tho parties of tho meond par*, t h e i r h e i r s 

•MJ that certain lot, piece or parcel of .land, together with the 

improvements thereon, knot^ and shown as Lot No. 13 Hudson Drive, 

on Map of Plots A and B of Willow Acres Development, Town of New 

Windsor, Orange Councy, Nei/ York,, made June 1959 by Nial Sherwood, 

C. E., filed July 10, 19i9 as Map No. 1811, Pocket 15, Folder A, 

Orange County Clerk's Office, which lot is more particularly bounded 

and described as follows:-



II BEGINNING at a point on the nortlierly side of Hudson Drive at 

the southeast corner oC Lot No. 11 Hudson Drive conveyed by Schoonmak^r 

Bros., Inc. to Maxwell by deed dated November 2A, 1959, recorded 

Doccinber 11, 1959 in Liber 1532 of Deeds at Page 577, Orange County 

Clerk's Office, and running thence along said northerly side of 

Hudson Drive North 86° OA* East 90 feet to the aoutliwest comer of 

Lot No. 15 Hudson Drive; thence along the westerly line of aaid Lot 

No. 15, North 3° 56' West 125 feec; thence South 86" 04* West 90 

feet to the nortlieast corner of aforesaid Lot Ho. II; thence along 

tlie easterly line of said Lot No. II, South 3* 56* East 125 feet to 

the point of beginning. 

LMP1555 ffstbyOr^^ 

- • . : 

(Ue of the premise* herein convcfctl, >« well ait • •imilar right of way over aiMl 

upon anjr continuation of laid itrect or anjr connecting itrect or (trcct* to affoni 

and rnable p i tugc anJ rc-pasiagc from the convcyrdl premi*ei to and from 

Willow Lane and/or Route 91. 

SUBJECT to all grants of record heretofore given to Central Hudson 

Ga» and Electric Corporation and New York Telephone Company. 

.v-^/^j . , .f^n , ..f, , .: .1 . :^ ............. ..4.1. f̂l f*tU^r^ riven thr «afne rtrhfi 



PREVIOUS 

IN POOR 

ORIGINAL 

CONDITION 



1" tTi r«pfc*fcMnfttr MMf U fivta hf A * a w w A ar liMlr MtigM • tight • ( • i i i«N« 

ffwM Af the southerly 
pffl|MMCl 0ttC4t i | rMf W 

nie ttf the pftnuMi licrein tittrtfti, a* well at a aimilar rigkl of «ay •«€? and 

iipea anjr contimtatwn of Mid ftrctt or afif cenncctinf Ntcct or Mrc«M to aifonl 

and cwaUe patMgc and rc>|»«*tfc from the conireycd prcmbet to and ftooi 

Willotr Lane and/or Rontc 94. 

SUBJECT to all grant* of record hrrctofore gtvcfl to Central Hwdiom 

Gat and Electric Cotporalion and New Yoric Telephone Companf. 

TOGETI-IER with a r i ^ t iit cfHnoHm with all other* given the Mmc right* 

to water for ordinary'demettic parpete* from the well and any attKiliary ««tl 

mbteipientljr connected thereto which b located upon prcmitet act atidc for that 

parpoie hjr the grantor*, and which water iiuijr be. Irantmiitcd to the inataat 

prcimtte* hf meaiw of any pipe line* running from (aid well oe anf aaailiary 

thereof «po« payment from time to time to the owner of aaid well and/or 

atiailiaty well and premiae* npon which located, in aecordaacc wtth any rate* 

hereinafter ettaUithcd hy any State or Mnnictpal Agency. 

The instant conveyance u Mtbject to the following covenant* and tcatric 

tioot:— In respect to lots shown on Plot A of Map No. 1811, . 
filed in the Orance County Clerk's Office July 10, 1959. 

1. ' That only one one-family residence dwelling may he erected on aatd 

pteaiae* together with garage for not mere than two antoMohile*, and aaid 

pfcmiic* occupied fot rc*idence potpoae* only, cacepting that thk thall HOC 

eacltKle luagc by Doctor*, Oentiitl, Lawyer* and Real Ettatc Broker*, and ttmilar 

profe»*ion» for h<Hnc and oflice, provided that eaterior architecture of hnilding 

ia kept reaidenlial in appearance. 

2. That no ihadc, ihanty or trailer shall be erected or permitted on aaid 

ptcmiac*. 

) . That no uniighify, olfenitvc or objectionable material* ahall he atorcd 

or kept on aaid prcmiiet. 

4. That no animal*, livestock, fowl or cfaickeiu may be kept or main* 

taincd IM said premise*, but a reasonable number of household pets may be ao 

mamtamen. 

~'BEING a portion oE the pretnises described in deed made 
June 26, 1959 by Bruhob Realty Corp. to Schoonmaker Bros., 
Inc., recorded July 3, 1959 in Liber 1509 of I>eeds at . ' 
Page 366, Orange County Clerk's office. '' 

The instant conveyance being made and accepted subject 
to the $10,500.00 mortgage made October 16, 1959, by 
Schooiwiakcr Bros., Inc. to Wallki 11 Valley Federal Savings-
and Loan Association with unpaid principal balance of 
$10,500.00 together with interest at five and threeof^arters 
(5-3/4%) per centum per annum from date of Instant conveyance 
and which principal and Interest the grantees hereunder 
assume dnd agree to pay in constant monthly installments 
of $66.06 in accordance with the tennis and conditions of 
said mortgage. 

Lwi»1555 WCE571 
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comwT TOW tAtvm 
• • CUiuaM* »». ar • • • ^ • w a v . M. T, C ! • • * • 

I MISIWIMMr-TMlS tMSTMnitMT SNOVU t t VSM tT t A W T m QM.T. 

THISINDEinUR^ aiMk the '"^ 4ir«rf November , niiKtecn tMindrvl iiid E i g h t y - e i g h t , 

BETWEm FRANCES E. MAXWELL, residing at No. 11 Hudson Drive,. 

Mew Windsor, Orange County, New York 12S50, individually and 

aicmcolor of tht Imnfll «ttd twtimcHt <l 
OTTO At EINHAUS. ,b««ol 
Town of New Windsor, Orange County, New York, 

who died on UK 1 1 t h dky o( A p r i l . nineteen hundnd tad E i g h t y - s i x , 
ptfty e( die 6nt put, and 

BRIAN MAXWELL and ANGELA MAXWELL, husband and wife, 
as tenants by the entirety, residing at No. 13 Hudson 
Drive, New Windsor, Orange County, New York 12SS0 

Q 

^' 

pertf of dK noood pert. 

WmpEI^CIll, that the puty of the fint port, to whom letten 
teatamentuy were iamed bjr the Suttogxtc's Coutt. O r a n g e Omnty. New Yoik 
oa May 1 6 , 1 9 8 8 and by virtue of the power and .lothoniy pvcn in and bjr said bat win 
and testament, and/oe \ej Artide U of the EtOtci. Powers and Tnut* Vxm, and in cooaidcfalioa cf 

SEVENTY-EIGHT THOUSAND a n d n o / 1 0 0 ( $ 7 8 , 0 0 0 . 0 0 ) - doOara. 
paid by the party of the second part, does hereby ctant aad 

release wto the party of the second part, the distribatces oc soccesiors and asstfos of the patty o( the second 
pyt forever, 

ALL that certain plot, piece or pared of land, with the buildincs and iuiprowuicnta thereon erected, stfoote. 
Ijiî indbaiafiotha known and shown as Lot No. 13 Hudson Drive, on Map of 
Plots A and B of Willow Acres Development, Town of New Windsor, 
Orange County, New York, made June 1959 by Nial Sherwood, C. E., 
filed July 10, 1959, as Map No. ISIL, Pocket 15, Folder A, Orange 
County Clerk's Office, which lot is nK>re particularly bounded and 
described as follows:-

BEGINNING at a point on the northerly side of Hudson Drive at t:he 
soutJieast corner of Lot No. 11 Hudson Drive conveyed by Schoonnaker 
Bros., Inc. to Maxwell by deed dated November 24, 1959, recorded 
December 11, 1959 in Liber 1532 of Deeds at Page 577, Orange 
County Clerk's Office, and running thence along said northerly side 
of Hudson Drive North 86* 04* East 90 feet to the southwest corner 
of Lot No. 15 Hudson Drive; thence along the westerly line of said 
Lot No. 15, North 3* 56' West 125 feet; thence South 86» 04' West 
90 feet to the northeast corner of aforesaid Lot No. 11; thence 
along the easterly line of said Lot No. 11, South 3* 56' East 125 
feet to the point of beginning. ,,0 

TOGETHER WITH AND SUBJECT to the same covenants, rights and ease­
ments contained in deed dated June 28, 1960, made by Schoonmaker 
Bros., Inc., to Joseph R. Giordano and Madeline B. Giordano, 
husband and wife, recorded July I, 1960 in Liber 1555 of Deeds at 
Page 570, Orange County Clerk's Office.< 

BEING the same premises described in deed dated January 5, 1962, 
by Joseph R. Giordano and Madeline E. Giordano, husband and wife, 
to Otto A. Einhaus and Anna R. Einhaus, husband and wife, as 
tenants by t:he entirety, recorded January 11, 1962 in Liber 1609 
of Deeds at Page 16, Orange County Clerk's Office. 

The said Anna E. Einhaus havind died August 8, 1980, survived 
by her said husband. Otto A. Einhaus, and Release of Lien of 
Estate having thereafter been recorded September 2, 1982, in 
Liber 27 of Transfer Tax at Page 633, Orange County Clerk's Office. 

I • ' ; 



The said surviving husband. Otto A. Einhaus/havina ther»af<-.,-
died April 11, 1986. leaving a will, probated S y ^ e f m J 
whereunder Letters Testamentary were issued by the Oraiwe Countv 
Surrogate's Court on May 16, 1986, to Frances E. M«IIS! S S ^ 
r Si2?f*Lt"^ J r " * * ?^ said probated Hill. The said Sinces 
E. Maxwell being the grantor of instant instrument. »*«nces 
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-^OFFICE OT THE BXjn£)ING INSPECTOR 
TOWN OF ISOEW WINDSOR 

:̂ . t ^ O R A N G E COUNTY, NEW YORK 

iwTICE OF D I s A P m ) \ ^ W PERMIT APPLICATION 

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (914)563-4630 TO 
MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS. 

DATE: Mardi5.1999 

APPUCANT: Brain MaxweU 
13 Hudson Diive 
New Windsor, New Yoik 12553 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: Maidi 

FOR : Existing Shed 

LOCATED AT: 13 Hudscm Drive 

ZONE: R-4 

DESCRffTION OF EXISTING SITE: 39-5-26 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 

I. Existii^ shed does not meet mitiiminn sidê rear yaid set-backs. 



PERMTFTED 10' 

ZONE: R-4 USE: 48-14-A-(lHB) 

NUN. LOT AREA: - ^ 

MEM LOT WIDTH: 

REQT).. FRONT YD: 

REQ'D.SIDEYD: 

REQD. TOTAL SIDE YD: 

REQDREARYD: 

REQD FRONTAGE: 

MAX. BLDG. HT.: 

FLOOR AREA RATIO: 

MIN. LIVABLE AREA: 

DEV. COVERAGE: 

PROPOSED OR 
AVAILABLE: 

2'-6' 

4'-r 

VARIANCE 
REQUEST: 

7'-6' 

5'-5' 

cc: Z.B.A., AHUCANT, FILE ,W/ ATTACHED MAP 



• H H M H l • iHs^. 

3-
4. 
5. 
6. 

7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 

PLEASi AaOW FIVE TO TB« DAYS TO PROCBS 

mpomyurr 
YOU MUST CAU FOR AU REOMRS INSPECTIONS OF CONSTRUCTION 

irispectioris Will be nude in most cases but those listed below rnust be made or Certificate Of Occupancy may be Withheld 
ike an unscheduled inspection for one of those listed below, unless an Inspection reomfMa^iimmeiob indicating 

one of these inspections it has not been approved and it is improper to continue i p ^ S u w i pblrTtln the wodc Any 
work must be reinspected after correction. -

WARO i)1999 When excavating is complete and footing forms are In place (before pouring J 
Foundation inspection. Check here for waterproofing and footing drains.. 
Inspect gravel base under concrete fkxM? and understab plumbing. »«OTAAPNTT 
When framing is completed and before it is covered from inside and plumbing rougt^lLDlNG DEPAn \ wtxt \ 
Insulation. 
Plumbing final and final Have on hand elecblcal inspection data and final certified pk)t plan. Building is to be completed 
at this time WeO water test required and engineers certification letter for septic system required. 
Driveway inspection must meet approval of Town Highway Superintendent A driveway bond may be required. 
S50.00 charge fOr any site that calls for the inspection twice. 
Permit number must be called in with och inspection. . 
There win be no inspections unless yellow perrrUt card is posted. 
Sewer permits must be obtained along with building permits for new houses. 
Septic penmit must be submitted with engineers drawing and perc test 
Road opening pemnits must be obCAied from Town Oerlc^ offkx. 
Ail building permits win need a Certificate of Occupancy or a Certificate of Compliance and there is no fee for this.' ~ 

: PLEASE PRMT CLEARLY 
FOX OUT AU.IMF0RIIAT10N WHICH APPLIES TO YOU 

owner Of Premises £)iim kl. and Atvfte. UivUTli ^ m 
Address. Phon. GUU'^^d^rj 

Mailing Address. 

Name of Archltea. 

Address. _Phone_ 

Name of Contractor. 

Address. Phone 

State whether applicant is owner, lessee, agent, archilsct, engineer or builder. 



If applicant is a corporation, signature of duly authorized officer. 

r— 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY 

Buti(SngF>emia# 

(Name and dde of corporate officer) 

1. On what street is property located? On the, -- ' 
" ' (NAEorW) 

and f̂eet from the intersection of 

side of 

2. Zone or use district in which-premises are srSBted-
Y H_^^ / ^ 

3. Tax iMap Dcsolpdon: Section O / 

4. state existing use and occupancy 

a. Existing use and occupancy 

is property a flood zone? 

b. intended use and orcupancy CL^^f\ 

5. NatureofworK(Chedcifapp(icabieiNewBldg a Addidon a Alteration o Repair a Removal a Demolit 

6. is this a comer lot?. 

7. Dimensions of entire new construction. Front, 

8. If dwelling, numî er of dwelling units: 

Rear Depth Height No. of stories 

Number of bedrooms 
Heating Plant Cas 

Baths 

Number of dwelling units on each floor 

Toilets 
Oil Bectrlc/HotAIr Hot water 

If Garage, number of cars _ 

9. if business, cornrnerdai or mixed occupancy, specify nature and extent of each type Of use 

10. Estimated cost. Fee, 



/19 APPUCATION«)R BUIIDINC PERMIT 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK H 

Pursuant t o New York State Building Code and Town ordinances N ^ 

Building Inspector: Mh'chael L Babcock , Bidg insp Examined 
Asst. Inspector: Frank Usi Fire Insp Examined 
New Windsor Town Halt Approved 
555 union Avenue Disapproved 
New Windsor^ New York 12553 . : - permit NO. 
(9i4J 563-4618 -
(914)563^693 FAX 

. Planning Board o Highway Dept o - Sewer D water o Zoning Board of Appeals a 

A. TTiis application must be completely filled in by typewriter or In ink and submitted in duplicate to the Building Inspector. 
B. Plot plan showing kxation of lot and buiidings on premises, relationship to adjoining premises or public streets or areas, and 
giving a detailed description of layout of property must be drawn on the diagram which is part of this application. 
C This appikadon must be accompanied by two complete sets of plans showing proposed construction and two complete sets 
of specifications. Plans and specifications shall describe the nature of the woric to be performed, the materials ̂ nd 
equipment to be used and installed and details of structural, mechanical and plumbing installations. 
D. The wonc covered by this application may not be commenced before the issuance of a Building Permit 
E. upon approval of the application, the Building Inspector will is^e a Building Permit to the applicant together with approved 
set of plans and specifications. Such permit and approved plans and specifications shall be kept on the premises, available for 
inspection throughoutche progress of the woric .. , , - , , : : 
F. NO building shaB be occupied or used in whole or in part for any purpose whatever until a Certificate of Occupancy shall have 
been granted by the Building Inspector. 

APPUCATION IS HBiEBY MADE to the Building Inspector for the issuance of a Building Permit pursuant to the New York Building 
Construction Code Ordinances of the Town of New Windsor for the construction of buildings, additions, or alterations, or for 
removal or demolition or use of property as herein described. The applicant agrees to comply with all applkabie laws, ordinances, 
regulations and certifies that he is the owner or agent of aH that certain tot, piece or parcel of land and/or building described in 
this application and if not the owner, that he has been duly and properly authorized to make this application and to assume 

>ility for the owner in connection with this applkation. 

iturq(^Applk^nti ^^ (Addre^ of Applicanti . 

" î ^ PLQTPtAN 



mors uxate a0tHM»igs ana inemsiteaM set back aknensk)ns.Appgcant must 1^^ 
gnesdearty ana aisOnctty on the drawings. 

W 

N. 
bircK-UOoai 

•1^^^ i \ •HucfSin i'^jriiC^ 
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OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

APPUCANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE 2X>NING BOARD SECRETARY AT (914)563-4630 TO 
MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH IHE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS. 

DATE: 3/3/99 

APPLICANT: Brain Maxwell 
1 ĵ Hbdsoii Drive 
New Windsor, New York 12553 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: 3/3/99. 

FOR : Existing 16 X ] ^ rear deck. 

LOCATED AT: 13 ftvUson Drive 

ZONE: 39-5-26 

DESCRffnONOF 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOl-LOWING GROUNDS: 

1. Existing attached rear deck does ̂  meet mininmni rear yard set backs. 



PERMTTTED 40' 

ZONE: R-4 USE: G-10 

MIN. LOT AREA: 

MIN LOT WIDTH: 

REQ'D. FRONT YD: 

REQ'D.SIDEYD: 

REQD. TOTAL SIDE YD: 

REQ'D REAR YD: 

REQ'D FRONTAGE: 

MAX. BLDG. HT.: 

FLOOR AREA RATIO: 

MIN. LIVABLE AREA: 

DEV. COVERAGE: 

PROPOSED OR 
AVAILABLE: 

VARL\NCE 
REQUEST: 

13' 

'*?>K cc: Z i . A., APPUCANT, FILE ,W/ ATTACHED MAP 



PLEASE ALLOW nVE TO TBI DAYS TO PROCESS 

UKPOmAMT 
YOU MUST CAU FOR ALL REQUtRGD IHSPECTIONS OF CONSTRUCTION 

Other inspections vtrtll be made in most cases but those listed below must be made or Certificate of Occupancy may be withheld. 
Do not mistaKe an unscheduled inspection for one of those listed below. Unless an inspection report is left on the job indicating 
approval of one of these inspections it has not been approved and it is improper to continue beyond that point in the worlc Any 
disapproved work must be reinspected after correction. 

1. When excavating is complete and footing forms are in place (before pouring J 
2. Foundation Inspection. ChecK here for waterproofing and footing drains. 
3. Inspect gravel tiase under concrete floors and understab plumbing. 
4. When framing is completed and before it is covered from inside and plumbing rougNn. 
5. insulation. 
6. Plumbing final and final Have on hand electrical inspection data and final certified plot plan. Building is to be completed 

at this time, well water test required and engineers certification letter for septic system required. 
7. Driveway inspection must meet approval of Town Highway Superintendent A driveway bond may be required. 
8. S50.00 charge for any site that calls for the inspection twice. 
9. Permit number must be called in with each inspection. 
10. There will be no inspections unless yeiiow permit card is posted. 
11. Sewer permits must be obtained along with building permits for new houses. 
1Z septic permit must be submitted with engineer^ drawing and pert test 
13. Road opening permits must be obtained from Town denrs office. 
14. All building permits will need a Certificate of Occupancy or a certificate of Compliance and there is no fee for this. 

PLEASE PRMT CLEARLY 
FlU OUT AU INFORMATION WHICH APPUK TO YOU 

Owner of Premises OnCKAi 

Address. 

Mailing Address. 

Nameof Architert. 

Address. _Phone_ 

Name of Contractor. 

.Phone. 



state wtiether applicant Is owner, lessee, agent, architect, engineer or buitder QU^Dff^ 

if applicant iŝ a corporation, signature of duly authorized officer. 

(Name and tide of corporate officer) 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY 

Building Pennil # 

1. On what street is property located? Oh the 
(N.S,EorW) 

and feet from the intersection of 

side of 

2. Zone or use distria in which premises are situated 
Y N u^^ 

is property a flood zone? 

3. Tax Map Description: SecQon M Biock 'zb Lot Mz. 
4. State existing use and occupancy of premises and intended use and occupancy of proposed construction. 

a. Existing use and occupancy . b. intended use and occupancy 

f̂x'/5/?M /i>^2( l^eily^ pec/^-/^ ^ 
5. Nature Of work (Check if applicable) New Bidg D Addition o Alteration a Repair a Removal a Demolition er 

6. IS this a comer lot? 

7. Oimendons of entire new construction. Front 

8. If dwelling, number of dwelling units: 

Rear Depth Height No. of stories 

Number of bedrooms 
Heating Plant Gas 

Baths 

Number of dwelling units on each floor 

Toilets 
Oil Electric/Hot Air Hot water 

if Garage, number of cars 

9. If business, commercial or mixed occupancy, st>ecify nature and extent of each type of use 

10. Estimated cost Fee ^z a 



/ 719 APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, ORANGE COUNTY. NEW YORK 

Pursuant to New York state Building code and Town Ordinances 

Building inspector: Michael L Babcock Bidg insp Examined 
Asst. inspertor: Frank UsI Fire Insp Examined 
New Windsor Town Hall Approved 
555 Union Avenue Disapproved 
New Windsor, New York 12553 Permit No. 
(914) 563^618 
1914)563-4693 FAX 

Planning Board o Highway Dept D Sewer a Water a zoning Board of Appeals a 

msTRiicnoNS 

A. This application must be completely filled In by typewriter or In Ink and submitted in duplicate to the Building inspector. 
B. Plot plan showing location of lot and buildings on premises, relationship to adjoining premises or public streets or areas, and 
giving a detailed description of layout of property must be drawn on the diagram which is part of this application. 
C. This application must be accompanied by two complete sets of plans showing proposed construction and two complete sets 
of specifications. Plans and specifications shall describe the nature of the work to be perfomied, the materials and 
equipment to be used and installed and details of structural, mechanical and plumbing installations. 
D. The work covered by this application may not be commenced before the issuance of a Building Permit 
E. upon approval of tiiis application, tne Building inspector will Issue a Building Permit to the applicant together with approved 
set of plans and specifications. Such pemiit and approved plans and specifications shall be kept on the premises, available for 
inspection throughoutthe progress of the work. 
F. NO building shall be occupied or used in whole or In part for any purpose whatever until a certificate of Occupancy shall have 
been granted by the Building inspector. 

APPUCATiON IS HEREBY MADE to the Building inspector for the issuance of a Building Penmit pursuant to the New York Building 
construction Code Ordinances of the Town of New Windsor for the construction of buildings, additions, or alterations, or for 
removal or demolition or lee of property as ha^in described. The applicant agrees to comply with all applicable laws, ordinances, 
regulations and certifies that he is the owner or agent of all that certain lot. piece or parcel of land and/or building described in 
this application and If not the owner, that he has been duly and properly authorized to make this application and to assume 
responsibllltffor the owner in connection with this application. 

(Address Of Appiicano. 

PLOT PLAN 



< ^ « « » , « Kfu ^ ii,f^t.,jn,, 4 .^«ii.„ at >Cfci>c k̂ t •.-.MMW.IJL > #<^ .~*.ii.liiLi9^litUi^ai.kJLii\JitJK.Miid lute ur 
lines aearty ana msancOY on ms drawings. 

W 

M 
S^inhtocxxf 

^^icban ^'H^ 


